TOWN OF LAUDERDALE-BY-THE-SEA

TOWN COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES
Town Commission Meeting Room

4501 Ocean Drive
Tuesday, May 12, 2009
7:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER, MAYOR ROSEANN MINNET

Mayor Minnet called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Also present were Vice
Mayor Jerry Mcintee, Commissioner Jim Silverstone, Commissioner Stuart Dodd,
Commissioner Birute Ann Clottey, Town Attorney Daniel L. Abbott, Assistant Town
Manager John Olinzock, Town Clerk June White, and Senior Office Specialist
Nekisha Smith.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

3. INVOCATION

Reverend George Hunsaker gave the Invocation.
The following changes and corrections were made to the agenda:

Ordinance 2009-14, Noise Ordinance, was deferred to the June 9, 2009 Commission
meeting due to the Walk Around Workshop on May 15 and 16, 2009 to determine noise
levels. Attorney Abbott advised that to continue the item to a date certain would avoid
re-advertisement. Commissioner Silverstone made the motion to approve the deferral
to June 9, 2009. Commissioner Dodd seconded the motion. The motion carried 5 - 0.

Mayor Minnet noted that the Town Manager Report item regarding the Streetscape
design of El Mar Drive was up for discussion. She advised that it was scheduled for the
May 26, 2009 Commission meeting and the students had been notified and were to
attend.

Vice Mayor Mcintee requested to defer the Ordinance 2009-22 regarding the VFD to
June 23, 2009. Commissioner Dodd wanted to present his comments regarding that
issue at the time it came up.

4. PRESENTATIONS

a. Presentation regarding GATSO USA Red Light Camera. (Chief Gooding)




Town Commission Regular Meeting
May 12,2009

Chief Gooding introduced Mark Padar from GATSO USA who gave an informational
presentation regarding red light photo enforcement. He stated that the cameras had a
data bar that gave the date and time of violation and the speed of the vehicle. Mr. Padar
added that the photo had clarity in day or night, rain or shine. He indicated there was
flexibility in the way payments could be received from violators.

Vice Mayor Mcintee asked how much of a percentage the company received. Mr.
Padar said if the violation was $100 they would ask for $30.

Commissioner Silverstone asked who paid for the system. Mr. Padar said there was no
cost to the Town.

Commissioner Dodd asked whether it could be used for amber alerts, robberies and
other violations. Mr. Padar said it could and an email notification would be sent to the
designated person within 20 seconds. He added that the program was not capable of
doing two or more violations at the same time.

Mayor Minnet believed there were other companies that should be looked at. She
allowed another company to give a brief explanation of his company.

Michael McAllister with American Traffic Solutions wanted to make himself available for
any questions regarding his program.

Commissioner Clottey said the Town had a lot of tourists and she was concerned with
ticketing from a public relations standpoint. Chief Gooding liked the program. He did
not believe they should differentiate a red light violator according to whether they were
local or out of state.

Vice Mayor Mcintee inquired of projected revenues. Mr. Padar believed the average
was up to $4,000 per day.

Commissioner Dodd believed the program had to do with safety as he watched locals
go through red lights. Chief Gooding believed once the word went out there would be
fewer violations.

b. Demonstration for BSO’s CyberVision e-mail or text message alerts (Chief

Gooding)

Chief Gooding said the intention of the program was to get the community involved. He
explained there was a website where the name and address of a person could be put in
and an alert for your general area would be sent to the email that was submitted. Chief
Gooding said it was an innovative and nice way to find out what was happening in the
neighborhood or other neighborhoods of choice.




Town Commission Regular Meeting
May 12, 2009

Commissioner Silverstone asked who controlled the information. Chief Gooding said it
was controlled by the Broward Sheriff's Office and would most likely be criminal
information. He added that the information would not be detailed nor would it be sent as
a news release.

§. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Joyce Murray wanted the Fire Chief to present the fire report on his own.

Bob Fleishman stated that the people were not critiquing the VFD; the Town was. He
said in a free society people had a right to chose. Mr. Fleishman believed there should
be an outside Fire Chief.

Sal Coniglio compared the services offered for solid waste pickup between single family
homes and condominiums. He did not believe the contract was put together properly.

Bill Vitollo believed a 3 month rental was the correct way to go and should address
parking to exclude overnight parking.

Cristi Furth expressed her appreciation for the public safety agencies for their response
to the recent accident at the Hyperbaratic Center. Ms. Furth believed the banners were
a fabulous idea that would make people notice Lauderdale-By-The-Sea.

John Toohey did not feel that the Ordinance 2009-22, amending the Charter to require a
referendum to replace the VFD, was required. He asked Vice Mayor Mcintee to
withdraw the Ordinance.

Ray Wolowicz thought it was a good choice to annex with the Town at the time of
annexation. He said he had since been disappointed with the bullying, the threats and
the inability for the Commission to work together for the community.

Louis Marchelos said he was bullied by one person and asked the Commission to stand
up to the bully and rise above it.

Spiro Marchelos believed that economic viability was essential to the survival of the
Town.

Diane Boutin was opposed to Ordinance 2009-22.
6. REPORTS

7. PUBLIC SAFETY DISCUSSION

Mayor Minnet asked for an update on the Hyberbaric Chamber and the accident at the
Burger King building. Chief Perkins said the Chamber was closed for further inspections
and the Burger King building will remain closed until it is fixed.




Town Commission Regular Meeting
May 12, 2009

Commissioner Dodd said a resident suggested putting the numbers on the back of the
posts. He suggested a stencil with “LBTS” could be put on the life rings. Chief Perkins
said the printing was on them. He asked Chief Perkins to clarify that anyone could
speak to anyone in the VFD anytime without any problem. Chief Perkins confirmed.
Commissioner Dodd suggested the Commission give the VFD time to rise to ISO
levels of training and equipment and for the VFD to give a report on their progress in 3
months. Chief Perkins had no objection and stated that the VFD was only 1/2 a point
away and that he was very happy with the rating.

Commissioner Clottey suggested Chief Perkins display a board indicating "training” so
people would not think they were playing. She asked why the VFD trained on
weekends. Chief Perkins had no objection to a sign and stated that they trained on the
Jet Ski on the weekend because that was when everyone could get together.
Commissioner Clottey asked whether Chief Perkins would hire an outside instructor for
training. Chief Perkins said he was looking into that.

Commissioner Silverstone believed it was important for people to know that Chief
Perkins handled himself in a calm and professional manner during the Hyperbaric
Chamber incident and thanked him for doing a great job. Commissioner

Silverstone asked Commissioner Dodd about the detailed ISO report he referred to and
pointed out that the ISO report was not a detailed report and the deficiencies that
Commissioner Dodd referred to was actually a summary report. Commissioner
Silverstone also pointed out that the VFD was only in existence for a couple of months
prior to the report. Commissioner Silverstone clarified that the Fire Department
Constitution stated that any business of the VFD had to go through the chain of
command.

Vice Mayor Mclintee pointed out that the VFD was only 1/2 point away from a 3 rating.
He also stated that the public safety agencies did an excellent job responding,
communicating and providing care during the incident at the Hyperbaric Chamber.

Commissioner Dodd asked if any member of the Commission could speak with a VFD
member and any member of the VFD could speak with the Commission without any
problems. Commissioner Dodd wanted Chief Perkins to come back before the
Commission after 3 months to report on the steps being taken to improve.

Commissioner Dodd thanked Chief Gooding and AMR for their response to the
Hyperbaric Chamber incident. Chief Gooding said this was an active homicide
investigation and he could not comment.

8. TOWN MANAGER REPORT

a. Town Commission input regarding locations of Scenic Highway designation
signage and areas of interest along SR A1A corridor in Lauderdale-By-The-Sea.
Information will be presented during Broward A1A Scenic Highway Management




Town Commission Regular Meeting
May 12, 2009

Entity Trolley Tour on Thursday, May 21. 2009

Assistant Town Manager Olinzock asked for clarification on highway designation
signage locations and designated stops on the upcoming trolley route.

Ms. Boutin said the designation of A1A started in the northern part of Florida to the
Florida Keys. She asked the Commission to consider the heritage of the Town be
included in the bus tour.

Mayor Minnet suggested the Chamber, the Pier, Jarvis Hall, Minto Park and the Ship
Wreck.

Commissioner Clottey believed they should spot light all of El Mar Drive. Mayor Minnet
clarified that the Commission was to designate a stop for the Trolley along with
identifying the highlighted areas.

Commissioner Silverstone thought that Ms. Boutin’s Committee and the Chamber
should be involved as the visual and aesthetic impact should be powerful. Ms. Boutin
advised that being chosen for the Broward A1A Scenic Highway Tour opened
possibilities for grants. She added that being scenic also meant being historic. Ms.
Boutin suggested choosing a stop that had restroom facilities, benches and shade.

Commissioner Silverstone directed a stop at the Chamber and the beach by
Commercial Boulevard. He recommended signs that pointed out the hospitality district,
the pier, and the ship wreck as the diving capital of Florida.

Commissioner Dodd asked whether the trolley would divert up El Mar Drive and go
around the Anglin Square in Town and point out the Portals. Ms. Boutin said it did stray
somewhat closer to the ocean along A1A. Commissioner Dodd requested that route be
submitted for consideration.

Vice Mayor Mcintee made a motion that each Commissioner submit 3 suggestions for a
banner design and 1 bus stop location to the Town Manager by Thursday, May 14,
2009. Commissioner Silverstone seconded the motion. Mayor Minnet believed there
were 2 very good suggestions already. The motion carried 4-1. Mayor Minnet voted
no.

b. Clarification that the second reading of Ordinance 2009-14 amending Chapter 13
"Noise" will occur at the June 9. 2009 Town Commission meeting

This item was discussed earlier in the evening.

c. Town Commission direction regarding the Streetscape design of El Mar Drive

Assistant Town Manager wanted direction as to how the Commission wanted to select
the winners of the El Mar Drive streetscape design.




Town Commission Regular Meeting
May 12, 2009

Mayor Minnet said she had submitted an agenda item for the May 26, 2009
Commission meeting for the selection of the students for the El Mar Drive design.

Commissioner Dodd felt that the Town owed the students and the Professor an apology
for not evaluating their work at the time the designs were presented. He believed

that the students were let down because the prizes and the money was not awarded.
He believed a letter should be written.

Mayor Minnet said the students were informed and that they would be attending the
May 26th meeting.

Commissioner Silverstone thanked Sandra Booth and everyone that worked on

it. Commissioner Silverstone said the residents indicated that it may not be a good idea
to spend the money on designing EI Mar and the money should go into sewers and
drainage instead. He believed the issues need to be addressed. Commissioner
Silverstone also stated that just because a design would be chosen did not mean it
would be exact; there may be changes as it was an ongoing project.

d. Town Commission direction regarding the reduction of Building Department permit
fees for Town sponsored special events

Assistant Town Manager Olinzock said the Town was asked to look into the reduction of
building department permit fees for Town sponsored special events. He said there
were 3 options: 1) subsidize permit fees out of the surcharge, 2) increase the surcharge
or add an additional surcharge to special events, or 3) apply current surcharge rate to
all elements of a permit. He added that Administration was not comfortable increasing
fees at this time. Assistant Town Manager Olinzock asked for Commission direction.

Commissioner Silverstone asked for the ballpark figure of money taken in at Town
Sponsored events. Assistant Town Manager Olinzock said it was not broken down that
way.

Commissioner Dodd thought it was strange to take back the funds the Town gave the
Chamber in permit fees. He wanted to see approximate amounts.

Commissioner Clottey said some of the fees were paid to Broward County and the
Town had no control over them.

Mayor Minnet believed this was a budget issue and should be reviewed during the
budget and perhaps add a designated fund at that time.

e. Clarification of Ordinance 2008-18 (3 hr. limit on beach meters) and (annual
increases)

Assistant Town Manager Olinzock stated that the Ordinance was written with a 3 hour

limit on beach parking and the residential parking meters. He believed it was a

typographical error and asked for clarification.




